B1D2022-04 FURNISH AND DELIVERY F.O.B. OF HYMAX AND HYMAX 2 COUPLINGS FOR THE CITY OF TRENTON, DPT

OF WATER AND SEWER
BIDS OPENED 1/11/2022 AT 11:00AM

BID2022-04 FURNISH AND
DELIVERY F.O.B. OF HYMAX AND
HYMAX 2 COUPLINGS FOR THE
CITY OF TRENTON, DEPARTMENT
OF WATER AND SEWER, TRENTON
WATER WORKS CONSTRUCTION
AND MAINTENANCE OFFICE

NUMBER OF RESPONDENTS: 5

FERGUSON WATER

NAME OF BIDDER WORKS

RARITAN GROUP, INC.

CORE AND MAIN LP

CAPITOL SUPPLY
CONSTRUCTION PRODUCTS,
INC.

ATLANTIC PLUMBING
SUPPLY

ADDRESS 190 OBERLIN AVENUE, N.

CITY, STATE, ZIP LAKEWOOD, NJ 08701

301 MEADOW ROAD 5145 WEST HURLEY POND

ROAD

EDISON, NJ 08817
FARMINGDALE, NJ 07727

149 OLD TURNPIKE ROAD

WAYNE, NJ 07480

702 JOLINE AVENUE

LONG BRANCH, NJ 07740

CONTACT NAME M ASTRJOOG'::;V ANNI MIRO GIETKA JEFFERY FRALLER
EDWARD ORTLIEB HUGH D. MALLEY

TELEPHONE 848-992-2132 732-985-5000 732-938-6370 973-627-5200 732-229-0334

FAX 732-202-5707 732-985-5002 7329389171 973-627-5216 732-229-7948

E-MAIL JOHN.MASTROGIOVANN | MIRO@RARITANGROUP. | £p ORTL IEB @COREANDM JFRALLER@GOATLANTIC
|@FERGUSON.COM coM AIN.COM HUGHMALLEY@AOL.COM -COM

STATEMENT OF OWNERSHIP

DISCLOSURE INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED

DISCLOSURE OF INVESTED

ACTIVITIES IN IRAN INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT

OF ADDENDA N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

REQUIRED EVIDENCE AFFIRMATIVE

ACTION REGULATIONS

QUESTIONAIRE INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED

NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES

ACT OF 1990 LANGUAGE INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED

NJ BUSINESS REGISTRATION INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED

CERTIFICATE FOR CONTRACTOR

EIC CERT.#33467 EXP.

01/15/2026
MANDATORY EQUAL
EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
EXHIBIT A INCLUDED
DEBARMENT NOTICE INCLUDED
ETHICS COMPLAINT DISCLOSURE

INCLUDED

CERT.#39661 EXP.

04/15/2024 REQUIRED FROM VENDOR
PRIOR TO AWARD
INCLUDED INCLUDED
INCLUDED INCLUDED
INCLUDED INCLUDED

CERT.#33163 EXP. 11/15/2023

INCLUDED

INCLUDED

INCLUDED

CERT.#7989 EXP.
05/15/2024

INCLUDED

INCLUDED

INCLUDED

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE REQUIRED PRIOR TO

REQUIRED PRIOR TO REQUIRED PRIOR TO

REQUIRED PRIOR TO AWARD

REQUIRED PRIOR TO

AWARD FROM VENDOR = AWARD FROM VENDOR | AWARD FROM VENDOR FROM VENDOR AWARD FROM VENDOR
CITY OF TRENTON RESIDENT
EMPLOYMENT POLICY | INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
60-DAY EXTENSION COMPLIANCE YES YES vES VES YES
COMPLIANCE WITH EMERGENCY
SERVICES VES YES YES YES YES
THREE (3) REFERENCES N/A N/A INCLUDED INCLUDED N/A
W-9 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

$48,085.08 (SEE $48,744.96 (SEE $52,018.20(SEE
: $51,108.00 (SEE ATTACHED :
TOTAL AMOUNT FOR ITEMS#1-6 ArrACHgFD:ézzé;(DOWN ATrACHOEFDI EE;Q)KDOWN EREAKDOWN OF ITEMS) | $51.408.00 (SEE ATTAGHED ATTACHOEFDI _l?IER’\I/EISA)KDOWN
BREAKDOWN OF ITEMS)

EXCEPTIONS (IF ANY) NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE
FATAL FLAW NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE
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Calendar Year 2022 -

Trenton Water Works

Construction & Maintenance Office
-HYMAX & HYMAX 2 Coupling Contract

{2 u%‘

PROPOSAL.:

The undemlgned proposes to funushed and. dehver HYMAX & HYMAX 2 Couphng materials in the requested
live frei :

the Trenton Water Works 'Cortland Street Yard at 333 Cortland Street, Trenton NJI.

HYMAX & HYMAX 2 COUPLING (4-Inch to 16-Inch) CONTRACT QUOTE:

It;m ' Part # Material Description ' Unit Qty | UnitPrice | Total Price
1| K86054010816 :zlsm’sf‘gf REP Coupling (OD: | o | 12 13 0¥ | 9 670 |
2 | K86054016316 2412{%? REP Coupling (OD: | o0y | 48 299, 6 )y033a 5
3 | K86054021716 SSEY“;‘;Z{?REP Coupling (OD: | .y 48 5)3-9; 00 "ia,ngj,,oo
4 | K86054027216 {87m02)REP ?"“pﬁng ©D: | cach | 12 233,00 [3,976 00
5 | K86054033416 ((Z)DH;"_;,N;?X T Cowliog | ey | 12 6.5 |S/6496.99
6 | K86054043416P }g"lg%O%EP Coupling (OD: aach | 12 |},095,09 19,?’00 26

Grand Total >> ‘/2 055,08

TMAX & HYMAX 2 Coupling Contzact




Trenton Water Works ’\ZU‘X

Construction & Maintenance Office

Calendar Year 2022 — HYMAX & HYMAX 2 Coupling Contract

e

@

PROPOSAL.

The undersigned proposes to furnished and deliver HYMAX & HYMAX 2 Coupling materials in the requested
“quantities as néeded (F.O.B. with price for voods inchudiny the deliverv with no extra freiglit charpe line ite 1t_1 to
the Trenton Water Works Cortland Street Yard at 333 Cortland Street, Trenton NJ. -

HYMAX & HYMAX 2 COUPLING (4-Inch to 16-Inch) CONTRACT QUOTE:

ftem Part # Material Description Unit | Qty | UnitPrice | Total Price

! 4" HYMAX 2 REP Coupling (OD: . .
|1 | KBGOSHOUOBIO |4 55m. 5.63") “h 1 2 Im0 20008
| 2| Kseossoie3ts | O MAXZRED Coupling (OD: | o | 49 210 | 1 A0 .uA
s | | 8" HYMAX 2 REP Coupling (OD: e
(3| KOOHARITO s omam cach | B | 902 O [ 12 2581
| 10" HYMAX 2 REP Coupling (OD:

4| K86054027216 | 10,707 - 12.00) =B a0 A0MI0

12" HYMAX 2 OS REP Coupling
5| 86054033416 | 1] et cach | 12 | aqq B Al
: 16" HYMAX REP Coupling (OD: '

6 | K86034043416F | 15 10v 19,207 ach | 12 ] A0S VA 0% |

| - Grand Total >> | AQ \AA OV

"HYMAX & HYMAX 2 Coupling Contract

AR e

e e e A
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Trenton Water Works @W( 0 3>

Construction & Maintenance Office
Calendar Year 2022 — HYMAX & HYMAX 2 Coupling Contract | \ x),( |

PROPOSAL.:
The unders1gned proposes to farnished and deliver HYMAX & HYMAX 2 Coupling materials in the -
ing the deli ith frei ¢

quantities as needed (F.O.B. with price for goods incl
the Trenton Water Works Cortland Street Yard at 333 Cortland Street, Tnenton NJ.

HYMAX & HYMAX 2 COUPLING (4-Inch to 16-Inch) CONTRACT QUOTE:

It;m Part # Material Description Unit | Qty Unit Price Total Price
1| K86054010816 |40 eens No COPIRBOD! | cach | 12 | 4gs00 | 2:208.00
2 | xssosdoiests | S oY NANEREP Coupling (OD: | epcn | 48 | 24400 | 11,712.00

8" HYMAX 2 REP Coupling (OD:
3 | K86054021716 8.54" - 9.84") e ( each | 48 | 27400 13,152.00
4 | Kssosaor2t6 | 1o YNMLERER Comping OD: | aah | 12 | 35400 | 4,248.00
12" HYMAX 2 OS REP Coupling
5 | Kasosaossats | S LENC T e cach | 12 | 50200 | g024.00
6 | k86054043416 | 16" HYMAX REP Coupling (OD: | 0,3, | 12 | 1 147.00 | 13764.00
17.10" - 19.20") :
Grand Total >> | 51,108.00




Trenton Water Works

L

ol

Construction & Maintenance Office
Calendar Year 2022 - HYMAX & HYMAX 2 Coupling Contract

PROPOSAL

The undersigned propbses- to furnished and deliver HYMAX & HYMAX 2 Coupling matem‘als' in the requested
quantitics s needed (F.O.B. with price for goods including the delivery with no extra freight charge line item) to
the Trenton Water Works Cortland Street Yard at 333 Cortland Street, Trenton NJ.

HYMAX & HYMAX 2 COUPLING (4-Inch to 16-Inch) CONTRACT QUOTE:

ey

A B S e i B A S P s

HYMAX & HYMAX 2 Coupling Contract

R AT R S e o

Itzm Patt# : Material Description Unit | Qty | Unit Price Total Price

R 58605401031_6- _2'_';51,,5‘ I‘?g,? REP Coupling (OD: | .o | 12 - s;o 222a __w
’ __K86054016316 2”42" 7. 68“? P Couling (OD___:_ ___________ cach | 48 | 845 v | N7ea o |
3| KB604021716 g"sf,?q\gﬁ(,,z REP Coupling (OD: | 0 | 49 299,00 1323600
o xossas |[ENERIRIT OO | | 1 |0 | wmnmen
5| Keoosdossals (= 2SR G| oy | 1 Sons. | o e cnd
6 Eﬁf_’ffg“f_l@ ig 12{'?%? 3(0{'?? Comling (0D ach | 12 1520 13524 ol
S - Grand T_qtalﬂ ‘"l;—( 0, oo |




Trenton Water Works TRV Tl g
Construction & Maintenance Office . ﬂ/%
.Calendar Year 2022 HYMAX & HYMAX 2 Coupling Con
PROPOSAL: (&),
‘The undersigned proposes to furmshed and. dehver HYMAX & HYMAX 2 Coupling materials in‘the requested
quantities @s needed (F.O.B. with srice for goods including the delivery with no. extra freight charge line 1;_3'"_ to
the Trenton Water Works Co:tland Street Yard at 333 Cortland Street, Trmton NJ. T

HYMAX & HYMAX 2 COUPLING (4-Inch to 16-Inch) CONTRACT QUOTE:

Gem | pay | Material Description T umie Qy | UnitPrice | Total Price
1 | KB86054010816 ;:';m.fkﬂl’ CO#les(OD" |each | 12 | 187.36 2248.32

2 | K860S4016316 | 1o 7 gars REPCowpling OD: | ooy | 48 | 4812 | 11,9076

3| K86054021716 f‘g"slj..““g“sﬂf.,)zm Coulg (OD:_ | each 48 | 28017 | 1344816
4 | xasosaozrats | 1o 12.00" o é?uplmg O Jean | 12 | o038 | 432450
[ 12" HYMAX 2 OS REP Coupling :
5 K86054033416 (OD: 13, 15" - 14.41") each | 12 508.89 6,106.68
> 16" HYMAX REP Coupling (OD: | o
6 | K86054043416P | 17 100 . 19,20 joah | 12 | 116506 | 13,980.72

Grand Total >> | 52.018.20

N " Page9

HYMAX & HYMAX 2 Coupling Contract



